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22 December 196k

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

25X1A9a
rrov ;[
SUBJECT: New Receiver Building - ||} 25X1A6a
— 1. A meeting was held in |INNNEEEE on 18 December 1964. Those 25X1A6a
in attendance were as follows:
OC-AFD
25X1A%a OC-E
OC-E
OC-E
S OC-E
OC-E
OC-E
o 2. The purpose of this meeting was to brief Mr. ||| GEG 25X1A%a

and other members of the Bngineering Staff on communications problems
and plamning ror the I
— 25X1A6a

3. Among the many items covered in the above briefing was a request
for a study to determine the cost of a new receiver building within the

-25X1A6a existing [NNGTGNGNGNGEEEEEEEEE

k. The new building should contain sufficient space for the following
facilities:

a. Operational ~

e 1. 20 on-line RTIY circuits

2. 2 C.W. positiomns

3. 2 medium speed positions
(1 manual, 1 automatic)

k. 1 MCPU

5. Off-line RTTY space

= b. Non-Operational -

1. L4 offices
2. Maintenance shops
3. Air conditioning plant
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SUBJECT: New Receiver Building - | N 25X1A6a

5. Tt is estimated by [ NN trot o vuitding 50 by 100 feet 25X1A9a

(5,000 sq. ft.) should be sufficient.

6. A site for the proposed building has been offered by the

A1 Aba mselected is located across
the parking lot from the .  See drawing number 25X1A6a

S93-100-M-104/1, dated 19 December 1963.

25X1A9%9a




